
 

 

 

 

 

From: Kevin Wiener 
To: Compliance Audit Committee 
Subject: [External Sender] RE: Compliance Audit Committee Agenda and Connection Information for March 22, 2024 

Meeting 
Date: March 21, 2024 10:27:22 AM 
Attachments: 

Hello, 

In preparation for tomorrow’s meeting, I’ve attached PDFs of the two social media posts that 
were linked to in my application. I assume the Committee wants them as separate documents 
so they would remain in the record regardless of what later happens to those accounts. 

Thanks, 

Kevin Wiener 
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Vicki Essex/V.S. McGrath 
@VickiEssex 

I've now received SEVEN robocalls from Giorgio Mammolit i . 

STOPCALLING. 

4:02 PM• May 18, 2023 • 4,627Views 

Qa n , 

Olga Kwak @olgakwak • May18, 2023 
YVR doesn't care if it's driving you crazy. YVR just robocaus and calls and 
calls. Itwill often be set to try each household member (even the kids) 
multiple times. Sounds like he's doing 3-4 t ries per house. 
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Gary Cooper @4whomtlleb3ll • May 18, 2023 
Not until you support him 
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Show more replies 

Discover more 
Sourced from across X 

Vicki EsseX/V.S. McGrath @VickiEssex • Mar 18 
CC @GreatestTrek @CutForTime @BenjaminAhr This has been an ongoing 
(harassment) campaign to getElamin to watch BSG. 

ELAMIN, WHO IS AN ICONIC CANADIAN POP CULTURE PODCASTER AND 
MEDIA SPECIALIST, HAS NOT WATCHED THIS SHOW (and now I will make 
him aware of your show) 

Vicki Essex/V.S. McGrath @Vick iEssex Mar 11 

Everyone needs to know about this ongoing campaign to make 
@elamin88 watch #BattlestarGalactica, even 9 years after he received 
the boxset from his friend. x.com/kevin_wiener/s... 
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Vicki ESSQX/V,S. McGratt 
Follow

@Vicki Essex 

@vsmcgrath.bsky.social. Author with a 
day job in publishing. She/ her. Toronto. 
Opinions are my own. 
linktr.ee/ vsmcgrath 

What's happening 

Padres at Dodgers 
MLS 29 minutes ago 

Trending 

70% of Canadians 
1,816posts 

Trending in Canada 

Catturd 
123K posts 

Trending 

Trudeau Liberals 

7,423posts 

Trending in Canada 

CTVNews 

Show more 
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Kevin Wiener 
@kevin wiener 

Messages 

https //twitter com/vickiessex/status/1659288323930693632?s 61 &t 5BPXY6RW4151aJ2I6c4JtA 1/1 
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- officiantmarlene • Follow 

officiantmarlene 46w 
Vote Giorgio Mammoliti for Mayor o f 
Toronto on June 26th. He's experienced, 
committed and has what i t takes to run 
one of the biggest cities in Canada. 

No comments yet. 
Start the conversation. 

11 likes 
April 27, 2023 

Add a comment. .. Q 
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